RNDr. Sprta Franti$ek

S el
Od: RCZE Office [office@radiometer.cz]
Odeslano: 26. ¢ervence 2022 11:37
Komu: RNDr. Sprta Frantisek
Pfedmét: RE: objednavka

Dobry den,
dékujeme za Vasi objedndvku a potvrzujeme jeji pfijeti.

V souladu ze zakonem o registru smluv €. 340/2015 Sb. timto potvrzujeme Vasi objedndvku ze dne 26.7.2022, ktera
prevysuje 50.000,- K¢ bez DPH.

Vyse bez DPH 141 059,88 K¢
DPH 29 622,57 K¢
Vyse celkem véetné DPH 170 682,45 K¢

S pozdravem

Mgr. Lucie Prochazkova | Customer Support| RADIOMETER s.r.o.
Krenova 3 | Praha 6 | +420 220 400 302 | | lucie.prochazkova@radiometer.cz

Whatever comes next, we make sure life comes first.

RADIOMETER {§}

From: RNDr. Sprta Franti$ek <FSprta@vnbrno.cz>
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2022 11:12 AM

To: RCZE Office <office @radiometer.cz>

Subject: objednavka

This Message Is From an External Sender

This message came from outside your organization. Use caution when opening.

Dobry den,
Objednavam u Vds soupravy pro stanoveni Troponinu | na pfistroji AQT90.

942-903 Souprava testd Tnl ...............
984-070 AQT papir do tiskarny..........

S pozdravem F. Sprta, Vojenska nemocnice Brno

Please be advised that this email may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify us by email by replying to the sender and delete this message. The sender disclaims that the
content of this email constitutes an offer to enter into, or the acceptance of, any agreement; provided that the
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